Executive Grant of Clemency

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

WHEREAS FRED DAVIS CLARK, JR., Reg. No. 05441-104, was convicted, in the
United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida on a second superseding
indictment (Docket No. 13-10034-CR-MARTINEZ) of violations of Sections 982(a). 1014,
1344, 1512(c)(2), Title 18, and Section 2461(c), Title 28, United States Code, for which a total
sentence of 480 months’ imprisonment, five years® supervised release, $179,076,941.89
restitution, a $700 special assessment, and a forfeiture of money and property totaling between
$311,555,776 and $311,655.776 was imposed on February 22, 2016, as amended on February
25,2016, and June 23, 2016; and

WHEREAS the said FRED DAVIS CLARK, JR. had been confined continuously since
his arrest on June 18, 2014, pursuant to an arrest warrant and indictment filed in the United
States District Court for the Southern District of Florida, and he is presently incarcerated at the

Federal Correctional Institution—Coleman Medium in Sumterville, Florida; and

WHEREAS it has been made to appear that the ends of justice do not require the said
FRED DAVIS CLARK, JR. to remain confined until his currently projected release date of

August 14, 2048, and the safety of the community will not be compromised if he is released:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that I, DONALD J. TRUMP, President of the
United States of America, in consideration of the premises, divers other good and sufficient
reasons me thereunto moving, do hereby grant clemency to the said FRED DAVIS CLARK,
JR.: [ commute the prison sentence imposed upon the said FRED DAVIS CLARK, JR. to time
served. I leave intact and in effect the remaining unpaid balances, if any, of the $179,076,941.89
restitution obligation, $700 special assessment, and the entirety of the forfeiture obligation. I also
leave intact and in effect the five-year term of supervised release with all its conditions, and all

other components of the sentence.

I HEREBY DESIGNATE, direct, and empower, the Acting Pardon Attorney, as my
representative, to deliver to the Bureau of Prisons, to the United States District Court for the
Southern District of Florida, and to the said FRED DAVIS CLARK, JR. a certified copy of this

document as evidence of my action in order to carry into effect the terms of this grant.



I ALSO DIRECT the Bureau of Prisons, upon receipt of this warrant, to effect the
immediate release of the said FRED DAVIS CLARK, JR. with all possible speed.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF [ have hereunto signed my name and caused the seal of

the Department of Justice to be affixed.

Done at the City of Washington in the District of
Columbia this ___ thirteenth day of January in the
Year of Our Lord Two Thousand and Twenty-one
and of ¢he Independencg of the United States the
Two Igundred and For,

DONALD J. TRUMP
President



Executive Grant of Clemency

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

WHEREAS WILLIAM T. WALTERS, Reg. No. 25880-048, was convicted in the
United States District Court for the Southern District of New York on an indictment (Docket No.
S1 16 CR 00338-02 (PKC)) to violations of Sections 78(j)(b) and 78ff, Title 15, Sections 371,
981(a)(1)(C). 1343, and 1349, Title 18, and Section 2461, Title 28, United States Code, for
which a total sentence of 60 months® imprisonment, one year’s supervised release, a $10,000,000
fine, restitution of $8,882,022.80 (as ordered on October 20, 2017, and amended on October 5,
2020), forfeiture of $25,352,490.00 (as ordered on September 20, 2017) and a special assessment
of $1,000.00 was imposed on July 27, 2017; and

WHEREAS the said WILLIAM T. WALTERS had been confined continuously since he
surrendered to federal custody on October 10, 2017, until he was released to serve the remainder
of his sentence on home confinement on May 1, 2020; and

WHEREAS it has been made to appear that the ends of justice do not require the said
WILLIAM T. WALTERS to remain on confinement until his currently projected release date
of January 10, 2022, and the safety of the community will not be compromised if he is released:;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that [, DONALD J. TRUMP, President of the
United States of America, in consideration of the premises, divers other good and sufficient
reasons me thereunto moving, do hereby grant clemency to the said WILLIAM T. WALTERS:
I commute the 60-month prison sentence imposed upon the said WILLIAM T. WALTERS to
time served. I leave intact and in effect the remaining one-year term of supervised release with
all its conditions, the unpaid balances, if any, of his fine, restitution, forfeiture, and special
assessment obligations, and all other components of the sentence.

I HEREBY DESIGNATE, direct, and empower, the Office of the Pardon Attorney, as
my representative, to deliver to the Bureau of Prisons, to the United States District Court for the
Southern District of New York, and to the said WILLIAM T. WALTERS a certified copy of
this document as evidence of my action in order to carry into effect the terms of this grant.

I ALSO DIRECT the Bureau of Prisons, upon receipt of this warrant, to effect the
immediate release of the said WILLIAM T. WALTERS with all possible speed.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF [ have hereunto signed my name and caused the seal of

the Department of Justice to be affixed.

Done at the City of Washington in the District of

DONALD J. TRUMP
President




Executive Grant of Clemency

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

WHEREAS KWAME MALIK KILPATRICK, Reg. No. 44678-039, was convicted, in
the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan on a superseding indictment
(Docket No. 10CR20403-1) of violations of Sections 666(a), 666(a)(B)(2), 1341, 1343, 1951,
1951(b)(2), 1962(d), and 1963(a), Title 18 and Sections 7201(1) and 7206(1), Title 26, United
States Code, for which a total sentence of 336 months’ imprisonment, three years’ supervised
release, $4,779,826.61 restitution, and a $2.,400 special assessment was imposed on October 10,
2013; and

WHEREAS the said KWAME MALIK KILPATRICK has been confined continuously
since the jury sitting in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan
returned verdict on March 11, 2013, and is presently incarcerated at the Federal Correctional
Institution — Oakdale I in Oakdale, Louisiana; and

WHEREAS it has been made to appear that the ends of justice do not require the said
KWAME MALIK KILPATRICK to remain confined until his currently projected release date
of January 18, 2037, and the safety of the community will not be compromised if he is released;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that I, DONALD J. TRUMP, President of the
United States of America, in consideration of the premises, divers other good and sufficient
reasons me thereunto moving, do hereby grant clemency to the said KWAME MALIK
KILPATRICK: I commute the prison sentence imposed upon the said KWAME MALIK
KILPATRICK to time served. I leave intact and in effect the remaining unpaid balance of the
$4,779,826.61 restitution obligation, the special assessment of $2.400, the three-year term of
supervised release with all its conditions, and all other components of the sentence.

I HEREBY DESIGNATE, direct, and empower, the Acting Pardon Attorney, as my
representative, to deliver to the Bureau of Prisons, to the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Michigan, and to the said KWAME MALIK KILPATRICK a certified copy
of this document as evidence of my action in order to carry into effect the terms of this grant.

I ALSO DIRECT the Bureau of Prisons, upon receipt of this warrant, to effect the
immediate release of the said KWAME MALIK KILPATRICK with all possible speed.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF [ have hereunto signed my name and caused the seal of
the Department of Justice to be affixed.

Done at the City of Washington in the District of

Columbia this thirteenthday of January in the
Yeay of Our Lord Two Jhousand and Twe
)f the Independend® of the United Sta
wil Hundred gud Kogl-fifih.

DONALD J. TRUMP
President




Executive Grant of Clemency

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

WHEREAS JON MICHAEL HARDER, Reg. No. 74589-065, was convicted, in the
United States District Court for the District of Oregon on an amended indictment (Docket No.
3:12-CR-00485-SI) of violations of Sections 2. 981(a)(1)(C), 1341, and 1957, Title 18, and
Section 2461, Title 28, United States Code, for which a total sentence of 180 months’
imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, forfeiture of approximately $115,810 and
additional property (by orders of July 1. 2015 and August 31, 2015), and a $200 special
assessment was imposed on November 17, 2015, as amended December 2, 2015; and

WHEREAS the said JON MICHAEL HARDER has been confined continuously since
he surrendered to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons on February 25, 2016, and is presently
incarcerated at the Federal Correctional Institution — Sheridan in Sheridan, Oregon; and

WHEREAS it has been made to appear that the ends of justice do not require the said
JON MICHAEL HARDER to remain confined until his currently projected release date of
December 4, 2028, and the safety of the community will not be compromised if he is released:;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that I, DONALD J. TRUMP, President of the
United States of America, in consideration of the premises, divers other good and sufficient
reasons me thereunto moving, do hereby grant clemency to the said JON MICHAEL
HARDER: I commute the prison sentence imposed upon the said JON MICHAEL HARDER
to time served. I leave intact and in effect the three-year term of supervised release with all its
conditions, and all other components of the sentence.

I HEREBY DESIGNATE, direct, and empower, the Acting Pardon Attorney, as my
representative, to deliver to the Bureau of Prisons, to the United States District Court for the
District of Oregon, and to the said JON MICHAEL HARDER a certified copy of this
document as evidence of my action in order to carry into effect the terms of this grant.

I ALSO DIRECT the Bureau of Prisons, upon receipt of this warrant, to effect the
immediate release of the said JON MICHAEL HARDER with all possible speed.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF I have hereunto signed my name and caused the seal of
the Department of Justice to be affixed.

Done at the City of Washington in the District of
Year of Our Lord Two Thousand and Twenty-one
and of the Independence of the United States the

Twk Hundred and Forig-fifih.

DONALD J. TRUMP

President



Executive Grant of Clemency

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

WHEREAS CHRIS YOUNG, Reg. No. 20479-075, pleaded guilty in the United States
District Court for the Middle District of Tennessee on an indictment (Docket No. 3:11CR00012-
027) to violation of Section 2 (mistakenly omitted from the judgment), Title 18, and Section 846,
Title 21, United States Code, for which a total sentence of 168 months’ imprisonment, five
years’ supervised release, and a special assessment of $100 was imposed on August 27, 2014, as
amended on September 12, 2014 and September 11, 2020; and

WHEREAS the said CHRIS YOUNG has been confined continuously since his arrest on
December 10, 2010, and is presently incarcerated at the United States Penitentiary—Beaumont
in Beaumont, Texas; and

WHEREAS it has been made to appear that the ends of justice do not require the said
CHRIS YOUNG to remain confined until his currently projected release date of November 14.
2022, and the safety of the community will not be compromised if he is released;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that I, DONALD J. TRUMP, President of the
United States of America, in consideration of the premises, divers other good and sufficient
reasons me thereunto moving, do hereby grant clemency to the said CHRIS YOUNG: |
commute the 168-month prison sentence imposed upon the said CHRIS YOUNG to time
served. I leave intact and in effect the remaining five-year term of supervised release with all its
conditions, and all other components of the sentence.

I HEREBY DESIGNATE, direct, and empower, the Office of the Pardon Attorney, as
my representative, to deliver to the Bureau of Prisons, to the United States District Court for the
Middle District of Tennessee, and to the said CHRIS YOUNG a certified copy of this document
as evidence of my action in order to carry into effect the terms of this grant.

I ALSO DIRECT the Bureau of Prisons, upon receipt of this warrant, to effect the
immediate release of the said CHRIS YOUNG with all possible speed.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF [ have hereunto signed my name and caused the seal of
the Department of Justice to be affixed.

Done at the City of Washington in the District of
Columbia this thirteenth day of January in the
Yeargof Our Lord Two Thousand and Twenty-one

DONALD J. TRUMP
President



Executive Grant of Clemency

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

WHEREAS ADRIANNE DAVIS MILLER, Reg. No. 15437-002, was convicted, in the
United States District Court for the Southern District of Alabama on an indictment (Docket No.
1:14-CR-00054-004) of violations of Sections 841(c)(2) and 846, Title 21, United States Code,
for which a total sentence of 180 months’ imprisonment, five years’ supervised release, and a
$200 special assessment was imposed on April 23, 2015, as amended September 26, 2019; and

WHEREAS the said ADRIANNE DAVIS MILLER has been confined continuously
since she was remanded into custody on February 6, 2015, and is presently incarcerated at the
Federal Correctional Institution — Coleman Low in Sumterville, Florida; and

WHEREAS it has been made to appear that the ends of justice do not require the said
ADRIANNE DAVIS MILLER to remain confined until her currently projected release date of
October 18, 2027, and the safety of the community will not be compromised if she is released:;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that [, DONALD J. TRUMP., President of the
United States of America, in consideration of the premises, divers other good and sufficient
reasons me thereunto moving, do hereby grant clemency to the said ADRIANNE DAVIS
MILLER: [ commute the prison sentence imposed upon the said ADRIANNE DAVIS
MILLER to time served. I leave intact and in effect the three-year term of supervised release
with all its conditions, and all other components of the sentence.

I HEREBY DESIGNATE, direct, and empower, the Acting Pardon Attorney, as my
representative, to deliver to the Bureau of Prisons, to the United States District Court for the
Southern District of Alabama, and to the said ADRIANNE DAVIS MILLER a certified copy of
this document as evidence of my action in order to carry into effect the terms of this grant.

I ALSO DIRECT the Bureau of Prisons, upon receipt of this warrant, to effect the
immediate release of the said ADRIANNE DAVIS MILLER with all possible speed.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF I have hereunto signed my name and caused the seal of

the Department of Justice to be affixed.

Done at the City of Washington in the District of
Columbia this thirteenth day of January in the
Year of Our Lord Two Thousand and Twenty-one
and of the Independence of the United States the
Two Hindred and Forty-fi

DONALD J. TRUMP
President




